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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) ATTEMPTED MURDER AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on DEC 2 2 2020 the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE
ATTEMPTED MURDER
That LUIS ARMANDO ALVAREZ did in Greenville County, on or about the 25th day of September,

2018, unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, attempt to kill Orlando Lopez.

This is in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO

POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
That LUIS ARMANDO ALVAREZ did in Greenville County, on or about the 25th day of September, 2018,
possess or visibly display a knife during the commissibn or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit:

Attempted Murder. This is in violation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code.of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided,

M_f———«
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. 8.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
Race: Sex: M Age: 36 CDR Code #: 3410

gc?dBr;ss: T“%_ECEMB

City,State,Zip: | ) FEB 06 2023

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenvllle %
n, )
STATE vs ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __2019GS2300305
’ )
; } AW 2018A2330208932
_ Luis Armando Alvarez ) Date of Offense; 9/25/2018
AKA: )
)

SENTENCE SHEET

DL# 000000000 SID#:

)
“CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [J No%: Court of APPBEIIE

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant whio was [X] CONVICTED OF  or []JPLEADS
TO: Murder/Attempted Murder

in violation of  § 16-03-0029 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3410 ~
[JNON-VIOLENT KIVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [KJMOST SERIOUS [7] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45

( CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
- ; lud i
Thechrge s D Asnded [ (STIICURS () Delenn NS e (et

The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,

ATTEST:
%,,Zjé{ 66112 CW"” 101006

Rlc/hzrﬁson Doug SC Bar# Defendant WATSON, ASHER SC Bar#
) Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [M State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2 6’ daysfmonthsl@ﬂ' ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of §
of &

provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to Scuth Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are mcorporated by reference.

The sentence shallrun - 2018652300306 - AN coLnts
[MCONCURRENT or ©  [JCONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: _Z2219 5423 p0365~ P\ rou~A &

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[1J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 uU.s.C, § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS§ : Luis Armando Alvarez INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS2300305
Co - SPECIAL CONDITIONS: AW 2018A2330208932
[J PTUP after menths/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[J Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol testing
(] Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with (J Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling [ May serve W/E
beginning :
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[J Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred | [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: % plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term ' ] Setby SCOPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: 3
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts, of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge} $100 $§  100.08
§14-1-211(A)}2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§66-5-2985 (DUI Assessment) : $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 J
§14-1-212 {Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5. L0
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ’ $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUL Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 2. 15
N Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. - $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD [

TOTAL § (A Y. ThH fh/
! ) ' Presiding Judge: D
lerk of X )

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ﬂ Judge Code: 2
Court Reporter: L. Sertt Sentence Date: S-13- T

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ‘ Greenville ;
)
STATE Vs ) INDICTMENT/CASE# _ 2019GS2300305
' )
- ) AWE  2018A2330208935
s Luls Armando Alvarez ; Date of Offense: §/25/2018
' - 8.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
Race: I sex: M Age: 36 ; CDR Code# 0549
DOB: SS# "
- TR )
Address: SECEIVEY &

DL# 000000000 SID#:

) FEB 06 2073
"COL Yes (] No[JCMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes (] N} Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF  or [ JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

in violation of  § 16-23-0490 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0549 /

K] NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIQUS [] Mandatory GPS [] §17-2545

{ CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

The ch is: X1 As Indi Lesser Included Defendant Waives -
rgeis: B As Indicted, [] Offense, [ presentment to Grand Jury. — (def'sinitials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: ..
//«//// 06112 CE 0o 101008

“Richardson, Doug SC Barnt Defendant WATSON, ASHER SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed ta the [R State Department of Corrections [7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5 days/monthsl ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

and/or te pay a fine of § : provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § '

years

; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run _ 2018422300305~ A cobntS
[MCONCURRENTor  []CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: __ 2 919 (35 230 306 - W Cpunls

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

(0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



Jo
STATE VS Luis Armando Alvarez INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019652300305
SPECIAL CONDITIONS;  AMW# 2018A2330208935
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol testing

L] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[J Mental Health Counseling (0 May serve WE

beginning :
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [_] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[J Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.
0 Other:

] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3$

Payment Term O Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:

*Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' ' $25
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD
] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

TOTAL

$

$
$_100.00
$

3

$ P i
Y CEANN
3

3

3

5 P
5 375
$

5.

$

. \ ' Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ QEpuw Clérk- M@M Judge Code; 25723
Court Reporter: L. Sastt Sentence Date: _ §-73-2 =

i

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2
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" State of South Carolina vs Luis Armando Alvarez

Case Number: (2018A2330208932Court Agency: g::i':::lle General Filed Date: i0/18/2018
Case Type: Criminal-Clerk Case Sub Type:
Status: Disposed Assigned Judge: [Fisher, Darrell Scott ?l'ljl;‘;s:'t'on ;I:.?rgan, G. D.
[Disposition:  [Trial Guilty ’
gLSt'::’sm"“ 05/13/2022 Date Received: (10/16/2018 Arrest Date: 10/12/2018
lLaw Enf. Case: [1-18-168339 True Bill Daté: 12/22/2020 No Bill Date:
Prosecuto
Coar OF Iﬂlﬂ,";mf“t |2019Gs2300305 Waiver Date:
|Probation
Case;
Case Parties Charges Sentencing Associated Cases Actions Financials Bonds
Name Description Type Motion Roster Begin Date cm't‘,‘;l:’: 100 pocuments
Alvarez, Luis |Order Denying Motion |[Order 11/22/2022-12:39
Armando for New Trial & Motion '
for Verdict in A
Alvarez, Luis motion for new trial Motion 05/20/2022-14:17
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Verification/Verified |Filing 05/17/2022-08:39
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Active - Non Probation |Filing 05/16/2022-11:05
Armando .
Alvarez, Luis  [Trial Documents Filing 05/13/2022-11:59
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Indictment/Sentencing|Filing 05/13/2022-09:47
Armando Sheet
Alvarez, Luis Order of Appointment [Filing 05/09/2022-11:55
Armando for Interpreter ‘
Alvarez, Luis |Motion/Relieve As Motion o 108/26/2021-13:43
Armando Counsel
Alvarez, Luis True Bill Indictment Filing 12/22/2020-12:04
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Order Relieving Filing 03/03/2020-11:54
Armando Counsel & Appointing
Public Defender
Alvarez, Luis Order of Appointment |Filing 02/07/2020-10:58
Armando for Interpreter
Alvarez, Luis Motion/Relieve As |Motion 12/11/2019-16:39
lArmando Counsel
Alvarez, Luis  |Pre-File |Filing 01/18/2019-14:11
Armando 1.
Alvarez, Luis Order/Substitution Of |0rder 12/21/2018-10:16
Armando Counsel
[Alvarez, Luis Motion/Discovery |Moiion 11/15/2018-14:05
[Armando
Alvarez, Luis ‘Checklist lFiling 10/16/2018-11:33
Armando.




Armando

Alvarez, Luis Warrants ‘Filing ,

10/16/2018-11:33‘

CMSWab 6.1 @ 2019 Sauth Carolina Judicial Branch = All rights reserved
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Public Index

Greenville County Home Page South Carolina Judicial Department Home Page
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State of South Carolina vs Luis Armando Alvarez

Case Number: |2018A2330208935|Court Agency: g::l"‘;:":e General Filed Date: 10/18/2018
Case Type: Criminal-Clerk Case Sub Type:
Status: Disposed Assigned Judge: (Fisher, Darrell Scott ?lspos.lt:on Morgan, G. D.
udge: Jr.

[Disposition:  [Trial Guilty
g;st‘:‘:’s't”“ 05/13/2022 Date Received:  [10/16/2018 Arrest Date: 10/12/2018
|Law Enf. Casa: |1-18-168339 True Bill Date: 12/22/2020 No Bill Date:
Prosec i -
o socutor ::Ld:;::-?nt 2019652300305 Waiver Date:
Probation
Case:

Case Parties Charges Sentencing Asscociated Cases Actions Financials Bonds

Name Description Type | Motion Roster Begin Date CD"B’;I::")" Documents

Alvarez, Luis motion for new trial Motion 05/20/2022-14:17

Armando

Alvarez, Luis Verification/Verified |Filing 05/17/2022-08:40

Armando

Alvarez, Luis Active - Non Probation [Filing 05/16/2022-11:06

Armando

Alvarez, Luis Trial Documents Filing 05/13/2022-11:59

Armando

Alvarez, Luis Indictment/Sentencing|Filing 05/13/2022-09:47

Armando Sheet

Alvarez, Luis Order of Appointment (Filing 05/09/2022-11:55

Armando for Interpreter

Alvarez, Luis Motion/Reliaeve As Motion 08/26/2021-13:43

Armando Counsel

Alvarez, Luis True Bill Indictment Filing 12/22/2020-12:04

Armando

Alvaraez, Luis Order Relieving Filing 03/03/2020-11:54

Armando Counsel & Appointing

Public Defender

Alvarez, Luis Motion/Relieve As Motion 12/11/2019-16:39

Armando Counsel

Alvarez, Luls Pre-File Filing 01/18/2019-14:11

Armando

Alvarez, Luis Order/Substitution Of |Order 12/21/2018-10:16

Armando Counsel

Alvarez, Luis Motion/Discovery Motion 11/15/2018-14:05

Armando

Alvarez, Luis Warrants Filing 10/16/2018-11:34

Armando

Alvarez, Luis Checklist Filing 10/16/2018-11:33

Armando

CMSWeb 6.1 @ 2019 South Carolina Judiclal Branch = All rights resarved
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ~ ) ' INDICTMENT FOR

)
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) ATTEMPTED MURDER AND POSSESSION OF A WEAPON
DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

%
i
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on DEC 21 7-“2“ the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath:
COUNT ONE
ATTEMPTED MURDER
That LUIS ARMANDO ALVAREZ did in Greenville County, on or about the 25th day of September,

2018, unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, atternpt to kill Javier Solice. This

1s in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

COUNT TWO
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME

That LUIS ARMANDO ALVAREZ did in Greenville County, on or about the 25th day of September, 2018,
possess or visibly display a knife during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, to wit:

Attempted Murder. This is in violation of §16-23-0490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

P e ——

SOLICITOR BAR # 66112




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF " Greenville g
)
STATE ve ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2019GS2300306
' )
) A/W#  2018A2330208933
Luis A , :
ey uis Armando Alvarez ) Date of Offense; 9/25/2018
; ) S.C.Code§ - 16 03-0029
Race: ' Age: 36 ; CDR Code #:
DOB: H
Addres ) %E Eﬁ hg%’
iyt ) NTENCE SHEET
DL# 000000000 SID#: ) FEB 06 yilvR
)
*CDL Yes [] No [JCMV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes [] No[] SC Court of APpUa‘s
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder/Attempted Murder -
inviolationof  § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 ./
CINON-VIOLENT RIVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [X)MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ §17-2545

) { CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [] Lesser Included O Defendant Waives

Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. —(def’sinitials)

ET@T glg_? is. [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
A,,f v '7' 66112 C_@*——@S&/ﬁ 101006
Rich;fﬁson Doug SC Bar# Defendant WATSON, ASHER SC Bar#

Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [\" State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 2 5 dayslmonthsl@T ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

andfor to pay a fine of $
of $

» Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

years

provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
(JCONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] The Defendant is tp.be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

{1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




STATE VS Luis Armando Alvarez INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019652300306

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/WH: 2018A2330208833
] PTUP after months/fyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
(] Substance Abuse Counseling [N Completion of GED [0 Random DrugfAlcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with [C] Deomestic Violence Intervention Program
(0 Mental Health Counseling [0 May serve W/E
heginning :
(] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [[] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[ Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [} Deferred  [] Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term O Setby SCDPPPS
Reclplent:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10¢.0o
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 3 AH.LE
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) 41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 340/ea "~ § '
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD 3 J.F5
0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ‘

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
O § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ .

' | s JI8 F5

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: _ Paid. ( Lot ' Presiding Judge: 2

Judge Code: 2272 / /ﬂ
Court Reporter: L. Ceatr Séntence Date: g-3-82 7 4

SCCAJ217 (07/2021) o Page 2 of 2




Q-

DOB:
Addres:
City,Sta
DL#: Q00000000 SID#

{!' ITENCE ‘SHEET

R ECEIVE
FEB 06 2023

*CDL Yes [} No[JCMV Yes [] No [ Hazmat Yés [ No[] e Court of Appea\s
W

in disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X] CONVICTED OF or []PLEADS
TO:! WeaponsIPoss Weapon During Violent Cr:

J
STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
- ) -
STATE vs )  INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2019GS2300306
. ) B
- ) AW 2018A2330208934
R Luis Armando Alvarez ) Date.of Offense: 9/25/2018
: —— ' ) 5.C.Code§ : 76-23-0490
Race: HISPANIC  Sex: M Age: . 36 ; CDR Code# 0540
)
)
)
)

in violation of  § 16-23-0490 _ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 /
[X] NON-VIQLENT [JVIOLENT []JSERIOUS [MOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS. O §17-2545

( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )

. o Lesser Included — Defendant Waives
Th : : 's |niti
@ charge is: [X] As Indicted, ] Offense, 0 presentment to Grand Jury. — [(def’sinitials)

The plsea is: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [CJ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: '

M{d g6112 GO ed— 101008

Richardson, Doug SC Bar# Defendant WATSON, ASHER  SC Bar#
. Attorney for Defendant .

WHEREFORE, the-‘mefendantls_‘-gommitteld to theﬁ:tate Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/months/ygars/Time Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

andfor to pay a fine of $.
of $

. provided that upon the service of days!mbnmsfyea‘l"sfl' ime Served and or payment

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance.is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina-Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions. of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence'shall run S , 2014642%0630( ~ Al Covrt 5
[ACONCURRENT or []CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: _ 2016 G$-23 PO 305~ Al Lounte,

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest priot to trial and sentencing.
(1 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Cénter, .

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it Is unlawful for a person convictéd of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.




T/

STATE VS8 Luis Armando Alvarez INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019652300308
' _ _SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A 2018A2330208934
] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [LJ Completion of GED ] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
(] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contact with ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
L] Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [ Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[ Other

(] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: 3

Payment Term [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient;

*Fine: 3

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100.¢C
"§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) '$25 3 A5, CO
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs} $41 3

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' $40/ea 3

3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ D5
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ 3
TOTAL $ |28 TS "ﬁ/
' N
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: & oA A Uk pgpn,. . Presiding dudge: MV//
-~ Judge Code: X723 yARY4
Court Reporter: ' L Secuir Sentence Date: S3-2~y ( /
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"

State of South Carolina vs Luis Armando Alvarez
Case Number: |2018A2330208933|Court Agency: g:::)‘:'s"’ General Filed Date: 10/18/2018
Case Type! Criminal-Clerk Case Sub Type:
Status; Disposed Assighed Judge: [Fisher, Darrell Scott ?l:sd;;:r;ition :I;ll:rgan, G. D.
Disposition: Trial Guilty
Disposition los/13/2022 Date Received:  |10/16/2018 Arrest Date:  [10/12/2018
[Law Enf, Case: [1-18-168339 True Bill Date: 12/22/2020 No Bill Date:
Prosecutor , fndictment 2019652300306 Waiver Date:
Probation
Case:

Case Parties Charges Sentencing Associated Cases Actions Financials Bonds




Completion

Name Description Type Motion Roster Begin Date Date Documents
Alvarez, Luis Order Denying Motion (Order 11/22/2022-12:39
Armando for New Trial & Motion

for Verdict in A
Alvaréz, Luis motion for new trial Motion 05/20/2022-14:17
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Verification /Verified Filing 05/17/2022-08:41
Armando
Alvarez, Luis |Active - Non Probation [Filing |05/16/2022-:|.:|.:07 :
Armando
Alvarez, Luis  [Trial Documents |Filing |05713/zozz-11:59
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Indictment/Sentencing|Filing 05/13/2022-09:48
Armando Sheet '
Alvarez, Luis Order of Appointment (Filing 05/09/2022-12:05
Armando for Interpreter
Alvarez, Luis. |Motion/Relieve As Motion 08/26/2021-13:43
Armando Counsel
Alvarez, Luis True Bill Indictment Filing 12/22/2020-12:04
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Order Relieving Filing 03/03/2020-11:54
Armando Counsel & Appointing

Public Defender
Alvarez, Luis Motion/Relieve As Motion 12/11/2019-16:39
Armando Counsel
Alvarez, Luis Pre-File |Filing 01/18/2019-14:12
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Order/Substitution Of |Order 12/21/2018-10:16
lArmando Counsel
Alvarez, Luis Motion/Discovery 'lMotion 11/15/2018-14:05
[Armando '
Alvarez, Luis Warrants IFiling 10/16/2018-11:34
[Armando
Alvarez, Luis Checklist ‘Filing 10/16/2018-11:33
[Armando

CMSWeh 6,1 @ 2019 South Carolina Judiclal Branch = All rights reserved




Greenville County

13th Judicial Circuit

Public Index

State of South Carolina vs Luis Armando Alvarez

Greenville General

Case Number: |2018A2330208934|Court Agency: Sessions Filed Date: 10/18/2018
Case Type: Criminal-Clerk Case Sub Type:

Status: Disposed Assigned Judge: |Fisher, Darrell Scott ?:sd;;:s:ition ;fl:rgan, G. D.
Disposition: Trial Guilty

g;"t';‘:'s“i"“ 05/13/2022 Date Received:  |10/16/2018 Arrest Date: 10/12/2018
Law Enf. Case: (1-18-168339 True Bill Date: 12/22/2020 No Bill Date:

Canr. IN'Ld:;;f“t 2019GS2300306 Waiver Date:

Probation

Case:

Case Parties Charges

Sentencing Associated Cases Actions

Financials

Bonds




Name Description Type | Motion Roster Begin Date Con;zl:etlon Documents
Alvarez, Luis Order Denying Motion |Order 11/22/2022-12:39
[Armando for New Trial & Motion

for Verdict in A
[Alvarez, Luis motion for new trial Motion 05/20/2022-14:17|
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Verification/Verified Filing 05/17/2022-08:41
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Active - Non Probation (Filing 05/16/2022-11:08
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Trial Documents Filing 05/13/2022-11:59
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Indictment/Sentencing|Filing 05/13/2022-09:48
Armando Sheet
Alvarez, Luis Order of Appointment |[Filing 05/09/2022-12:05
Armando for Interpreter
Alvarez, Luis Motion/Relieve As Motion 08/26/2021-13:43
Armando Counsel
Alvarez, Luis True Bill Indictment Filing 12/227/2020-12:04
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Order Relieving Filing 03/03/2020-11:54
Armando Counsel & Appointing

Public Defender
Alvarez, Luis Motion/Relieve As Motion 12/11/2019-16:39
lArmando Counsel
Alvarez, Luis Pre-File Filing 01/18/2019-14:12
[Armando
[Alvarez, Luis Order/Substitution Of (Order 12/21/2018-10:16
Armando Counsel
Alvarez, Luis Motion/Discovery Motion 11/15/2018-14:05
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Warrants Filing 10/16/2018-11:34
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Checklist Filing 10/16/2018-11:33
Armando

CMSWeb 6.1 ® 2019 South Caralina Judicial Branch « All rights reserved
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[ |

State of South Carolina vs Luis Armando Alvarez

Case Number: [2018A2330208935|Court Agency: g;i::,‘:ge General Filed Date: 10/18/2018
Case Type: Criminal-Clerk Case Sub Type:
LStatus: Disposed Assigned Judge: |Fisher, Darrell Scott ?&Z’;‘:it'on ;é:-?rgan, G.D.
[Disposition:  [Trial Guilty
g:ft’;‘:’s“'““ 05/13/2022 Date Received: |[10/16/2018 Arrest Date: 10/12/2018
Law Enf. Case: |1-18-168339 True Bill Date: 12/22/2020 No Bill Date:
Drosecutor Indictment 2019GS2300305 Waiver Date:
Probation
Case:
Case Parties Charges Sentencing Associated Cases Actions Financials Bonds
Name Description Type Motion Roster Begin Date co":,';l ::'o" Documents
Alvarez, Luis motion for new trial Motion 05/20/2022-14:17
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Verification/Verified Filing 05/17/2022-08:40
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Active - Non Probation [Filing 05/16/2022-11:06
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Trial Documents Fillng 05/13/2022-11:59
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Indictment/Sentencing|Filing 05/13/2022-09:47
Armando Sheet
Alvarez, Luis Order of Appointment |[Filing 05/09/2022-11:55
Armando for Interpreter
Alvarez, Luis Motion/Relieve As Motion 08/26/2021-13:43
Armando Counsel
Alvarez, Luis True Bill Indictment Filing 12/22/72020-12:04
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Order Relieving Filing 03/03/2020-11:54
Armando Counsel 8 Appointing
|Public Defender
Alvarez, Luis  |Motion/Relieve As Motion 12/11/2019-16:39
Armando Counsel
Alvarez, Luis Pre-File Filing 01/18/2019-14:11
Armando
Alvarez, Luis Order/Substitution Of |Order 12/21/2018-10:16
Armando Counsel
Alvarez, Luis Motion/Discovery Motion 11/15/2018-14:05
Armando
Alvarez, Luis |Warrants IFIIing 10/16/2018-11:34
Armando
Alvarez, Luis  |Checklist ]Fil:ng 10/16/2018-11:33
Armando

CMSWeb 6.1 @ 2019 South Carolina Judiclal Branch s All rights reservad




